## Marion Township Board of Supervisors Meeting Held June 11, 2020 at the Township Building

**Present:** Herbert Chapman, Rick Dillon and Angel Emery

Guests: Tim Weight

Head Chairman, Archie Gettig Jr., got called to an emergency on Jacksonville Road prior to the meeting.

The meeting was called to order at 7:31 p.m. by Vice Chairman Chapman, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

On a motion by Dillon and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Chapman, motion passed to accept the May 14, 2020 Board of Supervisors meeting Minutes as presented 2-0.

Public Comments: None

## **Old Business:**

**Sand Ridge Pipe Replacement**- Nothing new to report.

Zito Media- Nothing new to report.

Nittany Valley Little League- Nothing new to report. NVLL has not reached out to use the field.

## **New Business:**

Rich Moyle, EMC/Howard Fire Company- Not present.

<u>Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission</u>- No May meeting. The Township is in receipt of a proposed zoning map amendment for Edwin Dunklebarger Jr., the board acknowledges the proposal and has no qualms with it. The Township is also in receipt of Benner Township's Act 537, the board sees no problem with this proposal either.

<u>Planning Commission</u>- Dillon and Weight discussed a temporary use permit for HRI, Inc. Weight will contact the county regarding soil conservation and run-off.

<u>Park & Rec</u>- No meeting held. The board discussed opening the park to the public. On a motion by Dillon and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Chapman motion passed to open the park with signs clearly stating that the township assumes no responsibility and that facilities are not sanitized 2-0.

There was a brief discussion about getting quotes for new cameras at the park.

**Zoning Report**- Weight mentioned a few properties that need addressed, letters have been sent. **Head Road Master Report**- Gettig was not present to report.

Henry and Susan Stoltzfus- The board reviewed the planning module, the planning commission already approved it. On a motion by Dillon and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Chapman, motion passed to approve and sign the Stoltzfus' planning module 2-0.

Henry Esh- The board reviewed the Esh planning module, it was already signed by Stan Wallace, SEO. On a motion by Dillon and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Chapman, motion passed to approve and sign the Henry Esh planning module 2-0.

## Other Discussion Items:

Discussion was held about the current round of septic pumping that is due, with the ongoing pandemic it may be difficult to have completed by the July 1, 2020 date. On a motion by Dillon and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Chapman, motion passed to extend the date for septic pumping/inspection to September 30, 2020 instead of July 1, 2020 2-0.

On a motion by Dillon and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Chapman, motion passed to pay bills and accept Treasurer's Report as presented 2-0.

Motion to adjourn 8:02 p.m.

Treasurers Report: including the list of checks written to date for approval with Treasurer's report. (Some checks were mailed and the balance is being presented for signatures at this meeting). Checks listed above are from May 15, 2020 through June 11, 2020. Check numbers and the amounts are on the listings and it will be included with the official minutes for filing. Additional checks written after the above dates may be presented for approval at the monthly meetings. The above additional checks will be included again on the monthly listing for approval at the following months meeting.

PLEASE NOTE ALL BALANCES BELOW ARE AFTER ALL CHECKS LISTED IN ABOVE REPORT HAVE BEEN WRITTEN.

General \$141,999.72	State liquid fuels fund \$91,563.84
Park Fee-In-Lieu \$4,611.75	State Equipment Fund \$25,788.66
	Herbert Chapman, Vice-Chairman
Angel Emery, Secretary/Treasurer	
	John (Rick) Dillon, Supervisor